



English Language Teacher having more than four years of teaching experience (more than one year online) who is organized and effective at using efficient teaching methods while focusing on the individual needs of each participant. Extensive knowledge of differentiated methods of teaching. Moreover, proficient in the use of technology and computer applications.

Yuliia Anisimova

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Dec. 2020 – Jul. 2022

English Language Teacher (online) – Cloud Education Center, Poltava (Employment contract)

- Planning course material and activities.
- Teaching groups (2-5 students)/individual students (young learners, teens, adults) (online).
- Planning material and conducting a speaking club.

Mar. 2021 – Jun. 2021

English Language Teacher (online) – English Fun Centre, Poltava (Employment contract)

- Preparing and conducting a training course for Ukrainian External Independent Evaluation (ZNO).

EDUCATION

Sep. 2016 – Dec. 2021

Master's Degree, Poltava National Pedagogical University

- Specialization 014.02 English Language and Literature Professional Qualification Master in Secondary Education (English Language and Literature). Teacher of the English Language and Literature. Lecturer of the English Language and Literature

COURSES

- **SheCodes Basics** (Introduction to Coding) (Oct. 2022)
- **SheCodes Plus** (Web Development) (Dec. 2022)
- **SheCodes Responsive** (Responsive Web Development) (Jan. 2023)

PROJECTS

- **Weather Website:** <https://frolicking-bonbon-254969.netlify.app/> (HTML, CSS, JavaScript)
- **Portfolio Website:** <https://symphonious-cat-111588.netlify.app/> (HTML, CSS)

Phone:

+380 (98) 426 – 66 – 21

E-Mail:

anisimova.yuliia01@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/yuliia-anisimova-74a9a3235/>

TECH SKILLS

- HTML5 (Basics)
- CSS (Basics)
- JavaScript (Basics)

SOFT SKILLS

- Critical thinking and problem solving
- Teamwork
- Flexibility
- Accuracy
- Ability to learn quickly
- Ability to handle stress

LANGUAGES

English – B2

Ukrainian – Native speaker